RE: TOURED: -jc--natalie scott--3/18/2023

From Controlroom Res <controlroom-res@resortstayintl.com>

To reservations@rooms1071.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Controlroom Res <controlroom-res@resortstayintl.com>, Dawn Tanodra
<dtanodra@resortstayintl.com>

Date 29/03/2023 10:54

Yes they toured

Nannette Saavedra
Marketing Control Lead
245 E. Warm Springs Blvd.
Suite #100

Las Vegas, NV 89119
Office: (702)-970-5781

nsaavedra@resortstayintl.com

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 8:57 AM

To: Controlroom Res <controlroom-res@resortstayintl.com>; Dawn Tanodra <dtanodra@resortstayintl.com>
Subject: TOURED: -jc--natalie scott--3/18/2023

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open unexpected attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Please advise if this client toured?

Thanks
Michele

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: RE: new tour--jc--natalie scott--3/18/2023
Date: 13/01/2023 ©9:14

From: Michael George <mgeorge@resortstayintl.com>

To: "reservations@rooms1@l.com" <reservations@rooms1@l.com>, Chandra Wyatt <cwyatt@resortstayintl.com>, Les Williams

<lwilliams@resortstayintl.com>

Tour ID: 1048434
Tour Date: 3/18
Tour Time: 11:AM
Las Vegas Tour Only

Thank you,

Michael George

Fulfillment Lead

ResortStay International, LLC
245 E. Warm Springs Blvd, #100
Las Vegas, NV 89119
mgeorge@resortstayintl.com

From: reservations@rooms1@1.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Friday, January 13, 2023 9:05 AM
To: Chandra Wyatt <cwyatt@resortstayintl.com>; Michael George <mgeorge@resortstayintl.com>; Les Williams <lwilliams@resortstayintl.com>
Subject: new tour--jc--natalie scott--3/18/2023

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open unexpected attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

please book tour only

thanks
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